From: Elspeth Ingleby

Sent: 10 May 2019 16:20

To: Rob Smith

Subject: RE: NYM/2019/0254/NM revised design for telecoms mast at Woodsmith Mine

Thanks Rob, | have no comments to make.
Cheers,

Elspeth

From: Rob Smith

Sent: 10 May 2019 14:50

To: Elspeth Ingleby

Subject: RE: NYM/2019/0254/NM revised design for telecoms mast at Woodsmith Mine

Hi Elspeth, just letting you know (as per your email below) that NE have raised no
objections to this application. Please let me know asap if you have any further
comments as | need to aim to get a decision out by Friday 17 May.

Thanks very much.

Rob

From: Elspeth Ingleby

Sent: 29 April 2019 17:11
To: Rob Smith

Subject: NYM/2019/0254/NM

Hi Rob,

I have quickly scanned this application, and | can’t see anything to concern me given it
is much smaller than the previous design, however | would be grateful if you could let
me know NEs response in due course and | will comment formally after.

Thanks

Elspeth



Date: 09 May 2019
Our ref: 280546
Your ref: NYM/2019/0254/NM

Rob Smith

North York Moors National Park Authority Customer Services

The Old Vicarage Hornbeam House

Bondgate Crewe Business Park
Electra Way

Helmsley, Crome

North Yorkshire Cheshire

YO62 5BP CW1 6GJ

planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
BY EMAIL ONLY

Dear Rob Smith

Planning consultation: Application for non material amendment to planning approval
NYM/2017/0505/MEIA to allow revised design of telecommunications mast approved under
NYM/2018/0589/NM

Location: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation),
Sneatonthorpe (minehead); underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a
corridor extending underground from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (mineral
transport system); Ladycross Plantation near Egton, Lockwood Beck Farm near Moorsholm,
Tocketts Lythe, near Guisborough (intermediate shaft sites); site within the eastern limits of the
Wilton Complex, Teeside (tunnel portal)

Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 18 March 2019.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the
natural environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future
generations, thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Natural England notes the proposed changes to the design of the telecommunications mast and is
satisfied that it will not impact on the landscape character and special qualities of the North York
Moors National Park. We note that the Scheme for Maintaining and Managing the Haxby and Belt
Plantations (document ref. 40-SMP-WS-8323-PA-PL-00001) referred to in relation to the mitigation
for this proposal is difficult to access however in this case, due to the minor nature of the changes,
we are content without seeing the full details of the screening.

We would be happy to comment further should the need arise but if in the meantime you have any
queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

For any queries relating to the specific advice in this letter please contact Merlin Ash at
. For any new consultations, or to provide further information on
this consultation please send your correspondences to

Yours sincerely

Merlin Ash

Yorkshire and Northern Lincolnshire Team
Natural England


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead);

underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground from
the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (m...

Date: 24 April 2019 21:55:13

Attachments:

Dear Team

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council is unable to respond as the determination date
is before our next meeting.

Regards

Victoria Pitts

Clerk

Eskdaleside cum Ugglebarnby Parish Council
Davison Farm

Egton

North Yorkshire

Y021 1UA

Privacy Notices viewable on website here


http://www.eskdaleside-cum-ugglebarnby-pc.org.uk/contact.php?id=13

From:

To: Planning
Subject: Re: Land at Woodsmith Mine (formerly Doves Nest Farm & Haxby Plantation), Sneatonthorpe (minehead);

underneath 252 km2 of the NYMNPA (winning & working of minerals); a corridor extending underground
from the edge of the NP boundary to Wilton Complex (m...

Date: 22 April 2019 12:50:42
Attachments:

Dear Team

Following email consultations with ClIr's, under delegated authority, the parish council has
a quorate response of No Objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the EE network.
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